DME-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 7 14358 . SMD
Agency Name DOC/Women's Huron Valley Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope East Sally Port Security Improvements Index Number 59110
Bid opening date and time 8/26/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/25/2015
Director SAB Architect Byce & Associates, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low : Adequate
Second =] Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
RMD Holdings, Ltd., dba/Nationwide Construction 5.00% Bond $492,853.75
53861 Gratiot @
Chesterfield MI 48051
American Fence & Supply Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $539,094.00
21200 Schoenherr Road 2/3/2016 @
Warren M 48089 :

472 | 14358 . SMD
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 ] 15253 . AGY

Agency Name DMVA/Fort Custer Training Center

Available Funds $

Scope Bituminous Paving Index Number
Bid opening date and time 8/26/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/25/2015

(] Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third =] Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY

REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $517,000.00
P.O. Box 199 8/25/2017
Lakeview Mi 48850 @
Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $560,000.00
53254 Kent Land Street #64 4/8/2016 @
Macomb Mi 48042
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 651 j 13272 . DCS !
Agency Name DSP/Northville Forensics Laboratory Available Funds $
Scope Polygraph Unit Improvements Index Number 17000
Bid opening date and time 8/26/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/25/2015
Director Architect  Century A&E
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second [ Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Envision Builders, Inc. 5.00% Bond $45,700.00
28036 Oakland Oaks Court @
Wixom MI 48393
Pranam GlobalTech, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $49,000.00
28980 Joy Road 9/12/2017 @
Livonia M 48150 '
JT Maurer Building Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $96,195.00
46641 Barrington Court- @
Plymouth Mt 48170
Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $133,000.00
53254 Kent Land Street #64 4/8/2016 @
Macomb Mi - 48042

551 / 13272 . DCS

Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 j 15234 . AGY
Agency Name MDOT/Metro Region Maintenance Crews Available Funds $
Scope Site Paving Index Number
Bid opening date and time 8/26/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/25/2015
[] Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum B

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Pavex Corporation Yes expires 5.00% Bond $193,250.00
2654 Van Horn Road 6/23/2018 @
Trenton Ml 48183
Asphalt Specialists, Inc. 5.00% Bond $247,367.00

1780 E. Highwood

Pontiac M 48340-1237 | ( ,ﬁ// i’aﬁ%ﬁzfr{ )
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DMB-412 (R 10/6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 J 15217 . RAA
Agency Name DNR/Fayette Historic State Park Available Funds $
Scope Snail Shell Harbor Floating Dock Replacement with Electric Utility Index Number
Bid opening date and time 8/26/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/25/2015
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $499,459.00
720 Deer Street 9/23/2016 @
Manistique Mi 49854
Edgewater Resources, LLC 5.00% Bond $737,880.00

518 Board Street, Suite 200

St. Joseph Mi 49085 <//:“i 7/@/)
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